



Sumer Ahmed Abdulrazaq Ahmed

Full Stack Developer

Contact

✉ sumer5020@gmail.com

☎ +967772865158

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/sumer5020](https://www.linkedin.com/in/sumer5020)

📍 Al-Hawban Taiz, Yemen

Personal Info

Date of birth: 1994-06-17

Social Status: Single

Languages

English – Limited Working

Arabic – Native or Bilingual

Top Skills & Competencies

- API design and development
- Payment gateway integration
- Digital services integration
- API documentation and specifications
- SPA, PWA and headless websites development
- Configure and prepare servers
- Database design, integration and management
- Version control
- Problem solving
- Excellent written and verbal communication skills

Summary

Full stack web developer with bachelor's degree in the field of information technology from Dhamar University.

Skilled in web development, Restful APIs, Analytical skills, Design and manage databases with five years of experience.

I've been coding for over 5 years, mostly as a contractor or freelancer. Some of the companies I've worked with include SOS4IT, Prospectye, Wetainfotech, Sahabsoft, Laeg-sa and Securitylife.

Education

Dhamar University

Bachelor's degree, Information Technology · (October 2013 - December 2018)

BSc in information technology from Thamar University – Yemen.

Final-year group project: Employment management portal system that works through website and mobile app.

Accumulative average: 86.96% - 26-12-2018

High School

High school certificate · (2011 – 2012)

HSC from Taiz High School – Yemen.

Accumulative average: 82.62% - 19-09-2012

Work Experience

SOS4IT

Full Stack Developer · (November 2022 – Present)

Taizz, Yemen

I work at SOS4IT as a full stack developer and where we work with international foundations and companies in Yemen, Saudi Arabia and Kuwait such as Sahabsoft, Laeg-sa and Securitylife.

WetaInfoTech

Full Stack Developer · (August 2020 - October 2022)

Sana'a, Yemen

I worked as a Full Stack Web Developer, focusing on API digital services, TOP-UP And high-quality website endpoints.

SOS4IT

Full Stack Developer · (October 2018 - August 2020)

Taizz, Yemen

I have worked as a freelancer in my own business under the startup company (SOS4IT) that providing web solutions, web services and SEO. At this early stage of the company, I've taken a hybrid position between CEO and full stack developer. I have worked with amazing clients such as Prospectye company.

Technical Skills

- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript
- HTTP
- SSL
- PHP
- MySQL
- RESTful API
- SOAP
- SPA
- PWA
- Git
- Bash
- Linux
- C++
- Python
- Microsoft Office Apps
- Illustrator
- Laravel
- Vue3.js
- Axios.js
- jQuery.js
- Tailwind
- Bootstrap
- Node.js
- Agile
- GitHub
- Debian
- GSAP.js
- Three.js
- NGINX
- Apache
- OpenCart
- WordPress
- cPanel
- VPS
- VDS

References

Employment references:

Mohammed Abdulwahab Al-Himyari

CEO of SahabSoft and the sales manager of SecurityLife foundations · latest

Phone: 966548490290 Email: info@sahabsoft.net – info@cctvsecuritylife.com

Hussain Al-Maen

Direct Manager at Wetainfotech company

Phone: 967778078552 Email: hussin@wetainfotech.com

Professional references:

Abdulrahman Al-Suhaibi

Full Stack Developer at fintech company

Phone: 967775474720 Email: info@alsuhaibi96.com

Raoum Saeed Al-Kadasi

IT Employer at One Cash company

Phone: 967776665964